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From: Michael Laffey
To: Kessler, Thomas
Cc: scott.mccoy@splcenter.org; "David Dinielli"; Bensman, Lina; Bromley, James L.; "Bruce D. Greenberg"; Frenkel,

Michael
Subject: RE: JONAH - Proposed Order on Hearing
Date: Thursday, June 7, 2018 11:22:09 AM
Importance: High

Counsel,
 
Please be advised that refunds have been sent to all clients of Robert Morgan and
Robert Vazzo where JIFGA received the payments for those services.
 
Additionally any referral fees received from Vazzo or Morgan have been returned to
them. 
 
JIFGA has now divested itself of any and all moneys it has received in connection
with any counseling services and has cured the default of the settlement agreement.
 
I will be sending you documentary proof of how much was received by JIFGA and
proof that those funds have been returned.  As I am shortly leaving for an out of state
trip and will not be back in the office until Tuesday I will send out the documentation
when I return next week.  I am assuming that this will be acceptable.
 
Should you have any questions I will have some access to email and I can be reached
on my cell phone.
 
Have you received a signed order back from Judge Bariso?
 
Thank you for your attention.
 
Michael P. Laffey
961 Holmdel Road
Holmdel NJ 07733
o-732-332-9300
c- 732 642 6784
f-732-332-9301
 
From: Kessler, Thomas [mailto:tkessler@cgsh.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 2:11 PM
To: Michael Laffey <mlaffey@messinalawfirm.com>
Cc: 'Bruce D. Greenberg' <BGreenberg@litedepalma.com>; 'David Dinielli'
<david.dinielli@splcenter.org>; scott.mccoy@splcenter.org; Bromley, James L.
<jbromley@cgsh.com>; Bensman, Lina <lbensman@cgsh.com>; Frenkel, Michael
<mfrenkel@cgsh.com>
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Subject: RE: JONAH - Proposed Order on Hearing
 
Thanks, Mike.  We’ll submit this today.
 

—
Thomas Kessler
Cleary Gottlieb Steen & Hamilton LLP
Assistant: asewer@cgsh.com  
One Liberty Plaza, New York NY 10006 
T: +1 212 225 2884 | F: +1 212 225 3999 
tkessler@cgsh.com  | clearygottlieb.com
 

From: Michael Laffey [mailto:mlaffey@messinalawfirm.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 2:10 PM
To: Kessler, Thomas <tkessler@cgsh.com>
Cc: 'Bruce D. Greenberg' <BGreenberg@litedepalma.com>; 'David Dinielli'
<david.dinielli@splcenter.org>; scott.mccoy@splcenter.org; Bromley, James L.
<jbromley@cgsh.com>; Bensman, Lina <lbensman@cgsh.com>; Frenkel, Michael
<mfrenkel@cgsh.com>
Subject: RE: JONAH - Proposed Order on Hearing
 
I can live with that language.
 
Michael P. Laffey
961 Holmdel Road
Holmdel NJ 07733
o-732-332-9300
c- 732 642 6784
f-732-332-9301
 
From: Kessler, Thomas [mailto:tkessler@cgsh.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 1:11 PM
To: Michael Laffey <mlaffey@messinalawfirm.com>
Cc: 'Bruce D. Greenberg' <BGreenberg@litedepalma.com>; 'David Dinielli'
<david.dinielli@splcenter.org>; scott.mccoy@splcenter.org; Bromley, James L.
<jbromley@cgsh.com>; Bensman, Lina <lbensman@cgsh.com>; Frenkel, Michael
<mfrenkel@cgsh.com>
Subject: RE: JONAH - Proposed Order on Hearing
 
Thanks, Mike.  Attached are our further comments (with your edits accepted and ours in tracked
changes).  Let us know if you have any further comments or if we can proceed to provide this to the
Court.
 
Thanks again,
Tom
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—
Thomas Kessler
Cleary Gottlieb Steen & Hamilton LLP
Assistant: asewer@cgsh.com  
One Liberty Plaza, New York NY 10006 
T: +1 212 225 2884 | F: +1 212 225 3999 
tkessler@cgsh.com  | clearygottlieb.com
 

From: Michael Laffey [mailto:mlaffey@messinalawfirm.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 12:01 PM
To: Kessler, Thomas <tkessler@cgsh.com>
Cc: 'Bruce D. Greenberg' <BGreenberg@litedepalma.com>; 'David Dinielli'
<david.dinielli@splcenter.org>; 'Scott McCoy' <Scott.McCoy@splcenter.org>; Bromley, James L.
<jbromley@cgsh.com>; Bensman, Lina <lbensman@cgsh.com>; Frenkel, Michael
<mfrenkel@cgsh.com>
Subject: RE: JONAH - Proposed Order on Hearing
 
Tom,
Please see the attached order with my proposed revisions. The changes were tracked.
Thank you.
 
Michael P. Laffey
961 Holmdel Road
Holmdel NJ 07733
o-732-332-9300
c- 732 642 6784
f-732-332-9301
 
From: Kessler, Thomas [mailto:tkessler@cgsh.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 5:54 PM
To: Michael Laffey <mlaffey@messinalawfirm.com>
Cc: 'Bruce D. Greenberg' <BGreenberg@litedepalma.com>; 'David Dinielli'
<david.dinielli@splcenter.org>; 'Scott McCoy' <Scott.McCoy@splcenter.org>; Bromley, James L.
<jbromley@cgsh.com>; Bensman, Lina <lbensman@cgsh.com>; Frenkel, Michael
<mfrenkel@cgsh.com>
Subject: JONAH - Proposed Order on Hearing
 
Hi Mike,
 
Further to the Court’s instruction, I’m attaching here a proposed order memorializing the outcome
of today’s hearing.  We would like to submit the proposed order to Court by the end of the day on
Monday.  Please let us know if you’d like to discuss.
 
Thanks and a great (birthday) weekend,
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Tom

—
Thomas Kessler
Cleary Gottlieb Steen & Hamilton LLP
Assistant: asewer@cgsh.com  
One Liberty Plaza, New York NY 10006 
T: +1 212 225 2884 | F: +1 212 225 3999 
tkessler@cgsh.com  | clearygottlieb.com
 

This message is being sent from a law firm and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message and any attachments without retaining a copy.

Throughout this communication, "Cleary Gottlieb" and the "firm" refer to Cleary Gottlieb Steen & Hamilton LLP and its affiliated entities in
certain jurisdictions, and the term "offices" includes offices of those affiliated entities.
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